January 13, 2012

MEMORANDUM TO: Those on the Enclosed List

FROM: Brian J. McDermott, Director /RA/ JLuehman for
Division of Materials Safety and State Agreements
Office of Federal and State Materials
and Environmental Management Programs

SUBJECT: DRAFT REVISIONS TO FSME PROCEDURE SA-119,
“‘FOLLOWUP INTEGRATED MATERIALS PERFORMANCE
EVALUATION PROGRAM (IMPEP) REVIEWS”

Enclosed for your review and comment are the draft revisions to the FSME Procedure
SA-119, Follow-up Integrated Materials Performance Evaluation Program (IMPEP) Reviews.
SA-119 describes the general objectives and process to be followed when conducting followup
reviews of the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Regional and Agreement State materials
programs under IMPEP. For your ease in reviewing the document, both the tracked changes
version and a clean version of the document are enclosed. We would appreciate receiving your
comments within 30 days from the date of this memorandum.

Enclosures:

FSME SA-119 Proposed Revised Procedure
with tracked changes

FSME SA-119 Proposed Revised Procedure

Clean version

Contact: Michelle Beardsley, FSME/MSSA
(610) 337-6942
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